

Kansas Department of Revenue
Office of Policy and Research
109 SW 9th St.
Topeka, KS 66601-3506



Phone: 785-296-6093
Fax: 785-296-7928
www.ksrevenue.gov

Mark Burghart, Secretary

Laura Kelly, Governor

MEMORANDUM

To: Rep. Barb Wasinger, Chair, Joint Committee on Administrative Rules and Regulations

From: Taylor Murray, Attorney, Kansas Department of Revenue

Date: September 23, 2025

Re: Department of Revenue Proposed Revocation

The Department of Revenue proposes revoking K.A.R. 92-52-1, captioned “Vision standards for drivers.” K.A.R. 92-52-1 purports to establish the visual acuity standards for receiving a Kansas driver’s license. The regulation was last amended in 1988 and consists of subsections (a) through (d). K.A.R. 92-52-1(a) through (d) essentially duplicate statutory language that was enacted in 1989 as K.S.A. 8-295, subsections (a), (b), (c), and (e).